
 

CABLE   ADVISORY   COMMITTEE   MINUTES 

DECEMBER  15, 2020  

Committee Members: 

Keith Silvia 2021 Selectmen Representative 

John Methia 2021  

Ronnie Medina 2021  

Maria Carvalho 2021  

Vacancy One 2021  

Barbara Acksen 2021 Chairwoman 

 
 

 

Present:  Barbara Acksen, Ronnie Medina, Keith Silvia 

Absent:  John Methia and Maria Carvalho 

Cable Director, Mr. Frates was also in attendance. 

Minutes: Keith Silvia made a motion to accept the minutes from previous meeting as presented, Barbara 

Acksen seconded.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Cable Director’s Report: 
Mr. Frates stated he’s been busy with the live “home for the holidays” show taking place on December 
18, 2020 at 5:00pm. It will be virtually presented to the community and they can watch or zoom in to 
participated.  Todd Migaliacci will be the host and present magic tricks, trivia, information, etc.  Mr. 
Frates showed where people could find it on the website.  He said it should be a fun filled evening.  
Santa Claus will be also present to talk to the children.  Should be a fun night.  He said staff was able to 
do a holiday greeting, he was able to incorporate the FHS orchestra for music, the new librarian will read 
a book.  He said they filmed the Benoit Square lighting event and that will be featured along with other 
clips from the past shows. 
 
Mr. Frates also gave an update on this year’s annual report.  He stated it just updates everyone with 
some of the challenges they had with COVID this year, but despite COVID they were still able to cover 
260 government meetings this year vs. last year in 234 in 2019.  He stated some of the new shows that 

https://www.fairhaven-ma.gov/user/3074/contact


were done.  There are PSA’s and shows that are available from the Police Department and Community 
Nurse  
and can be found on the website.  He stated people can see them on Fairhaventv.com He said a lot was 
done with the Veterans Department and working with Mr. Brad Fish.  He said it was a great live/virtual 
event that was recorded and Mr. Fish did a great job working with them.  A few PSA’s were done about 
COVID-19 updates.  A virtual walking tour with Chris Richard was done this year. 
 
New shows were produced by Dave Fauteaux called The Magazine as well a new series from Community 
Nurse Health Care.  Some of the same shows are still around, Cooking with Grandchildren, the Family 
Tabl, and Get Personal with Pattie.  Mr. Frates stated they managed to film approximately 25-30 PSA’s 
or original shows. 
 
Mr. Frates stated he will be out for two weeks upon the arrival of his new son.   
 
Broadband Study Update: 
Mr. Frates gave a brief update on the Broadband Study Committee.  He said they met last week and the 
next step is to present the information to the Selectboard, where they need Selectboard approval.  Mr. 
Espindola is on the committee so he will be there to present to the Selectboard.  He said they got quite a 
number of people who returned the survey (500 surveys returned).  He said it’s possibly going to the 
Selectboard in January. 
 
Ms. Acksen stated to get a buy-in from people, the Broadband Study Committee will have to make it 
accessible to the community to understand it, because we’re all not engineers.   Ms. Acsken stated there 
are approximately 4,000 families subscribing to Comcast, so a return of 500 is a good number.  And she 
explained that out of the 4,000 not all of them have the internet or perhaps just the basic cable, so the 
500 is just a ‘sample’ and that’s a good start. 
 
COVID Updates with programming:  Mr. Frates stated just tonight there are three meetings.  Economic 
Development and Sustainability would be recorded on zoom and then put out; as the Cable Advisory is 
out live.  He said they are definitely recording a lot of meetings and still supporting most of the 
government meetings 
 
Ms. Acksen asked Mr. Frates if he has received any clarification from Attorney Crotty on the muting.  Mr. 
Frates responded that he would actually like to address it because he is aware that it has come up.  He 
said that people think they edit things out of a Public Hearing and he said they do not edit anything out.  
Any meeting that is in session is recorded and replayed as it happens.  He said the only time they have 
cut something out is before it is called to order or once it is adjourned.  If a committee goes in recess we 
mute it, which was customary before COVID.  He gave an instance where a meeting is just recorded, not 
going on live. If they go into recess we actually stop the recording; so, it’s less to edit it out.  He 
explained for example they are live now, and can’t cut the live signal, so they put up a graphic and mute 
if the meeting were to go to a recess.  He said nothing has ever been muted or cut during a live session 
contrary to what some people think.  He said all meeting minutes and videos are on the same page. 
 
Ms. Acksen asked about muting people during an actual meeting and the procedure for that, assuming 
she stated it was up to each individual board and chair?  
 
Mr. Frates as far as muting, said some boards actually host their own zoom meeting.  He said if he is 
hosting the zoom meeting, he leaves it open that anyone can unmute themselves at any time, so he has 



no control over that.  He can re-mute them if ordered by the Chairperson.  He said he takes the 
chairperson’s word that if he/she calls for someone to be muted because they’re not ‘talking business of 
the meeting’ and the chair asks him to mute he does.  He said that is really up the ruling of the 
Chairperson.  He said everyone has their right to unmute themselves to speak. 
 
Ms. Acksen stated she was under the impression that people feel they couldn’t speak at all.  She 
understands if they are inappropriate or yelling, that’s one thing.  However, everyone should have the 
right to speak, as that is what ‘access’ is.  Mr. Frates stated that is correct, and everyone runs their 
meeting differently.  Mr. Frates stated if it’s listed as a “public hearing’ than everyone has the right to 
speak, if not, then it’s up to the Chairperson.  He said basically their job is to record the meetings for 
replay, he does not get into anything further. 
 
Letter from Comcast that Channel 5 is being eliminated.  Ms. Acksen stated they are going to put a 
Portland, Maine station in its place.  Mr. Frates advised what the official letter stated.  (However, at this 
time the feed of the meeting went out and nothing was able to be heard for at least 3 minutes). 
 
Ms. Acksen reiterated the letter regarding Channel 5. She stated that the channel is from Maine and 
didn’t think it made sense to have an out of state channel.  She stated some people have called her and 
she said she wanted people to be aware of it.  Mr. Frates said the letter is on the website as well, and he 
wasn’t sure what could they do about it.  Ms. Acksen stated that perhaps a number of people can call 
Comcast to complain about it or petition it.  Mr. Frates stated he would talk to Erin Costa about putting 
a ‘petition’ of sorts up to get some names, he asked Ms. Acksen to send him an email with that request. 
 
Mr. Frates stated he did speak to Dr. Baldwin at one point since their last meeting about filming sports.  
Ms. Acksen stated that she wanted to hear from Mr. Methia if he had made any contact with the School 
Department on that ability.  Mr. Frates stated they could try to get on the School Committee meeting in 
a future, he thought the school department wanted to wait to hear they hear from the MMA regarding 
sports during COVID. 
 
Mr. Frates said on Thanksgiving he showed the football games marathon and received a lot of likes. 
Ms. Acksen will email Mr. Methia to see if there is any update. 
 
In other business, Mr. Silvia stated that Robert Hobson is looking to do a show on the waterfront.  Mr. 
Frates stated he had spoke to Mr. Hobson, and they will help anyway they can. 
 
Mr. Frates stated he was talking to Mr. Cox about doing a coastline shore show for the year to come.  He 
said it was a big hit show in Dartmouth. 
 
Mr. Silvia made a motion to adjourn and was seconded by Mr. Medina.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Respectively,  
 
Patricia A. Pacella 
Recording Secretary 


